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MEMORANDUM 

May 1, 2018 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Norman Foster. Director -4~~ 
Office of Management and SuaQet ,/ 

Exhibit 2 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Section 27-34 of the Broward County 
Code of Ordinances, Relating to Approving and Reporting Notice of Violation Settlements 

Summary 

The proposal amends Section 27-34 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances. The purpose of Chapter 27 is to 
establish the Natural Resource Protection Code which provides standards to help prevent air. water and noise pollution 
and beach erosion; ensure propagation and protection of all wildlife; and ensure the protection of the public health, 
safety and welfare of the environment and natural resources in Broward County. Proposed changes to this section of 
the code would give the County Administrator authority to settle. adjust, comprise and report on settlement of claims in 
addition to the County Attorney. The proposed changes to the ordinance would also require that it be consistent with 
the regulations provided in Section 1-51.3 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances before it is considered to be 
accepted by Broward County. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance. 
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